Protest Email

Date of Protest: 10/04/2019




From: Goetze, Phillip. EMNRD

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: FW: [EXT] Notice to Protest Administrative Approval of Off-Lse Measurement of Oil — Big Papi Federal Com 12H
(OGRID No. 229137

Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 12:53:57 PM

FYI. PRG

Phillip Goetze, PG

Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division, NM EMNRD
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466

E-mail: phillip.goetze@state.nm.us

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 8:05 AM

To: Mitch Cheney <mitchcheney@gmail.com>

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Notice to Protest Administrative Approval of Off-Lse Measurement of Qil — Big
Papi Federal Com 12H (OGRID No. 229137

Mr. Cheney, this matter has not been set for hearing. | am forwarding this message to Phillip Goetze
in our Engineering Bureau who will be able to answer your questions concerning this application.

Thank you.
Florene

From: Mitch Cheney <mitchchene mail.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Notice to Protest Administrative Approval of Off-Lse Measurement of Qil — Big
Papi Federal Com 12H (OGRID No. 229137

Ms. Davidson,
Was just checking in ... has the NMOCD put my protest on the docket yet? | did send a letter voicing
my reasons for protest to COG.

On Fri, Oct 4, 2019 at 2:26 PM Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us> wrote:

Your protest has been received and forwarded to the engineering bureau who works with these
administrative applications. Thank you, Mr. Cheney.

From: Mitch Cheney <mitchchene mail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 1:14 PM


mailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
mailto:phillip.goetze@state.nm.us
mailto:mitchcheney@gmail.com
mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us
mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us
mailto:mitchcheney@gmail.com

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Notice to Protest Administrative Approval of Off-Lse Measurement of Qil — Big Papi
Federal Com 12H (OGRID No. 229137

Ms. Davidson,
We spoke earlier this week about this matter.... Attached is my official request to protest the
above referenced application. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Regards,
Mitch Cheney

713-781-5005 O
281-787-2327 C

Regards,

Mitch Cheney
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